

COPY

STANDARD SERVICE STATION

Kingsland, Ga.
October 27, 1932

Mr. T. M. Hoynes, District Manager,
Savannah, Ga.

Dear Sir:

During the year 1928 and 1929 we employed in our Filling Station a young man by the name of [REDACTED]. His health failed him the last part of 1929 and he had to give up his job on the first of January, 1930. The first few months of that year he was quite sick and none of the doctors that treated him seemed to know just what his trouble was. He improved somewhat from that attack, but has been confined to his home since about February of this year.

Just today his mother has informed Mr. Sheffield that they are considering suit against the Standard Oil Company or a joint suit against Standard Service Station and Standard Oil Company for damages, claiming that the boy was poisoned by handling Ethyl Gasoline while working for us. We really feel that they have no grounds for this suit, but thought it best to notify you of their intentions.

We would like to know your opinion of this matter, or whether you have had such a case as this come to your attention.

Yours very truly,

STANDARD SERVICE STATION
(SHEFFIELD AND HILL)
(Signed) M. L. Hill

KE 0010362